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0. “The modular transmitter must be labeled with its own FCC ID number.”
The EUT (module) is labeled with its own FCC ID (UQY-PROX1). Please see label
placement photos.

7. “The modular transmitter must comply with any specific rule or operating
requirements applicable to the transmitter and the manufacturer must
provide adequate instructions along with the module to explain any such
requirements.” The EUT is compliant with all applicable FCC rules. Detail
instructions for maintaining compliance are given in the Installation/User Manual.

8. “The modular transmitter must comply with any applicable RF exposure
requirements.” The EUT is exempt from RF exposure requirements.

Regards,
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Rich Leitermann
Director, HW Engineering
WaveMark, Inc.




